
From:                                 Hannah McLaughlin <hannah.mclaughlin@dhaplanning.co.uk>
Sent:                                  03 April 2025 08:36:26 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Steven King" <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/0827 - Land east of Lunce's Hill, Haywards Heath
Attachments:                   IMG_2324.jpg, IMG_2325.jpg

Good morning Steven, 
 
Thank you for the validation of the above application. Please see attached photograph of the site notice that was 
displayed on the site entrance gate yesterday. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Hannah 
 
Hannah McLaughlin 
Associate 
 
Gatwick: 01293 221320 
Maidstone: 01622 776226 
Mobile: 07789 720784 
Email: hannah.mclaughlin@dhaplanning.co.uk
 
Have a site to discuss? Give us a call or visit our interactive map to get started 

 
DHA Planning Ltd.  Registered in England.  Registration No. 2683290
This message is confidential to the intended recipient. It does not constitute a legally binding document on the sender or recipient. If you have received this 
message in error please forward it to: info@dhaplanning.co.uk. Please note that incoming and outgoing emails are liable to be monitored. WARNING: 
Although DHA has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses or other malicious software are present, DHA cannot accept responsibility for any 
loss or damage arising from the use of this Email or attachments however caused. The recipient should therefore check this Email and any attachments for 
the presence of viruses or other malicious software.

 
CYBERCRIME ALERT: BEWARE OF FRAUDSTERS - REMAIN VIGILANT - Please note that our bank account details WILL NOT change during the 
course of a transaction, and we will NOT notify you of a change of our bank details via email. Please be careful to check account details with us in person 
if in any doubt. We will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect account. 
IF YOU ARE ADVISED THAT OUR BANK DETAILS HAVE CHANGED, PLEASE CONTACT OUR MAIDSTONE OFFICE IMMEDIATELY 

mailto:hannah.mclaughlin@dhaplanning.co.uk
mailto:info@dhaplanning.co.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dhaplanning.co.uk%2Finteractive-map%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSteven.King%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C158ae9d0f5744f09917908dd7282461e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638792626187477683%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p%2Fp%2BfxGEgvMR0lGPWbVLIoGIARRN7zzeHovABMoRlT0%3D&reserved=0


A I ———— - —

- N R ———
e R . T Koo
& G PO (T i el G

= ;
. )
23 L

o
§ G-
- N
= - S
-
4 -
r ’
y
. * iy
le
y
\7
.
>
-
'
- .
: 4 4

o 209050

208 LRV 0GR b g ~

BT

led D

o ) oy

©300T) Do SRDONC 113, Ui pong o e 38 1D Guon

>
A D% Pasoy DS Adut \

RO +ont Oy Ly

WANt v caf) 930N B

D @I Lhes
W NDD L n u\x.\.ﬂWo,v.As.: W
= e |
...:ﬁu Lo W)
G0 Bir 3
YISy i g,
SONAIEY TIH D4 T O Ewwr gn ”_uﬂr_ﬂb;
. 4 D,
VEELRTIIY W0 LAY =X ar vy
TURLIVR: TV V0D €2 oy
USRDYY TODWPS TANT TOONN LIOG o 1 >y
DN 20 SV 8 ROVOVID DM Yo
FIU45 BOODILO CRLCIOTDS I ) 24
TYISYENAQ D NOONT A LSS m
2P0 G GAD W7 O ¥ TOMMUAD Dy e
YDA ROQS TSR TGS OF3 O ¢ i :u.ﬁW.:
Dol UM MO VDTLGY TV pyrcn, n
A

S0y ooy
"0 0 o0y

dNTono

Farviiun 4
v ALV AL

3O1LON 3LIS

1

T80y N i O

J : A N 2

YATZLAD DIV /

AV

TSSO 0d

MMEY T T —— - e -
— -3
g =
H.mm\‘ ZE- AliWN.a'u.,
Y > S £
e A > .
TR TR, TS s

- * o ’
L u.l;“‘t. Q...\ B

v ‘25




v \W,.:.m gk
SONTH M AY




